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ADDENDUM NO. 1


To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.
 
All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

Addifb (Q&A)
	"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"	Revised 2/11
	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB15-3016T

	1. 
	7
	2.3.2
	Q.	NIC Certification.  States “Contractor must be a National-Interstate Council of State Boards of Cosmetology (NIC) certified examiner.”  NIC certified examiners are not authorized to bid on contracts.  Should “certified examiner” be replaced by “NIC approved administration vendor”?

A.	The State changes all references in the IFB from “National-Interstate Council of State Boards of Cosmetology (NIC) certified examiner” to “National-Interstate Council of State Boards of Cosmetology (NIC) approved administration provider.”

	2. 
	9 - 14
	Appendix A: Contract
	Q.	Is this a sample of the contract that will be awarded or does the bidding vendor need to complete their company’s information on the contract?

A.	This is a sample contract and does NOT need to be completed with bid submission. 

	3. 
	n/a
	General
	Q.	How many copies of the proposal should be sent to the procurement officer?

A.	This is a bid process and not an RFP, only one copy of the bid is required to be submitted.

	4. 
	7
	2.3
	Q.	Would the State like Contractors to provide a response to each of the duties listed in this section?  Or do Contractors only need to submit a signed IFB cover sheet, Acknowledgment of Addenda (if applicable), proof of NIC Certification, and completed Pricing Schedule?

A.	Bidders only need to submit a signed IFB cover sheet, Acknowledgment of Addenda, proof of NIC Certification, and completed Pricing Schedule.

	5. 
	8
	2.3.2
	Q.	Concerning a second site in Billings, the current monthly volume is approximately 15 candidates.  There is potential to greatly increase the capacity.  Would increased capacity (more sessions) suffice in lieu of a second site?  What is the projected increase in volume?

A.	The current administration site is located on the campus of Rocky Mountain College, and it has been inaccessible at certain times of the year (e.g. when the college is closed for holidays).  Having two administration sites may not be necessary, so long as the Contractor always has at least one available test administration site that is capable of accommodating the peak numbers of applicants at all times of the year.  All applicants must be allowed, though not required, to test within no more than three days’ notice to the Contractor under normal operating circumstances.  Under no circumstances should an examination candidate be required to wait more than seven days to test.

	6. 
	8
	2.4
	Q.	Please confirm that there are no fee caps associated with the services required by this IFB.

A.	There is no fee cap stated in the bid or contract.  However, each responsive bidder must include the cost of the examination fee as part of the bid.  If all other aspects of the responsive bids appear equal, then the bid will be awarded to the bidder that proposes the lowest examination cost for exam candidates.

	After the initial term of the contract, each renewal term may be subject to a cost increase by mutual agreement and approval by the Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists.

	7. 
	8
	2.4
	Q.	Please confirm that the Contractor is not required to remit any portion of the test fee to the State.

A.	The exam candidate pays the fee directly to the vendor. No portion of the fee is paid to the State. 
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